From: Dave Williams <dave.williams@db.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:22 PM
To: David Orowitz

Cc: Joshua Frank

Subject: RE: Doral/Turnberry [C]

Classification: Confidential

Great, thank you. We are still working through the ‘politically exposed’ process as described...if Rosemary and lvanka
haven’t connected, | expect they’ll do so soon.

Dave

From: David Orowitz [mailto:dorowitz@trumporg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 1:59 PM

To: Dave Williams

Cc: Joshua Frank

Subject: Re: Doral/Turnberry [C]

We have the budget but waiting on description. Should have to you today. | spoke to lvanka and - as of yesterday - she
had not heard from Rosemary. We gave her a call but not sure of current status.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2016, at 1:53 PM, Dave Williams <dave.williams@db.com> wrote:

Classification: Confidential

Hi Dave,

Just following up on yesterday’s conversation...have you had a chance to gather the information we
need regarding the proposed Turnberry renovation, i.e. the budget and summary details?

Dave
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David C. Williams
Director
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Mobile +1 917 991-4652
Email dave.williams@db.com
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This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify
the sender immediately and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the material in this communication is strictly forbidden.

Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in
this communication should not be regarded as such.

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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